
P3C Webinar – Questions and Answers 

The questions submitted during the webinar follow with answers that our speakers have 
provided.   

Key resources available include: 

https://www.pooledfund.org/Details/Solicitation/1582 
1. Are contractors prepared to do the number of mix designs to change the mix 

throughout the day? Colorado  
Yes, making the changes are relatively easy, for most plants it’s a couple clicks on the 
computer.  

2. Is the "Sustainable performance engineered concrete" pooled fund the same as the 
"Performance Centered Concrete Construction"? Wisconsin 
Yes, these two titles refer to the same project, TPF Solicitation 1582. “Performance 
Centered Concrete Construction” is the new name. 

3. Please talk about the concrete thickness, any challenges with the new non-destructive 
equipment? Arizona 
I am not aware of problems with NDT systems when assessing typical pavement 
thicknesses.  This is, however outside the scope of the work that has been conducted 
thus far. 

4. What are the impacts of adding RCA or RAP? Michigan  
There are very few impacts of adding coarse recycled concrete aggregates.  This is 
discussed in more detail in: 
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/2018/09/RCA_practioner_guide_w_cvr.pdf 

5. Why is "mid-range" terminology still being used?  It is not recognized in ASTM C-
494. Pennsylvania 
You are correct, the term is not defined by ASTM, but it is used by admixture 
manufacturers and contractors. 
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